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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 2:53 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PENDING MANDATE & RE-MANDATE APPROVAL

Hi Shiau Chan, 

 

Please refer to mandate request remarks input. 

 

SMR6727Z to request for sales agreement or form of document to prove vehicle panels is treated with paint 

protectant coating and re-seek mandate. Photos after reinspection were distorted, kindly check and re-upload 

again. 

 

Best Regards, 
 
Lim Kok Chong 
Senior Motor Surveyor 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10  
Singapore 079120 
Mobile +(65) 8876 5437 
Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com  |  www.aig.com.sg 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 9:49 AM 
To: Lim, Kok-Chong 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PENDING MANDATE & RE-MANDATE APPROVAL 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sir, 

 

Kindly assist as below: 

 


